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RE: Visit to Red Hat
Greg DeKoenigsberg [gdk@redhat.com]
You replied on 12/7/2009 2:16 PM.

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:51 AM
To: Peterson, Gabriel M

Cc: Max Spevack [mspevack@redhat.com]; Seay, Cameron W

On Mon, 7 Dec 2009, Peterson, Gabriel M wrote:

> Hi,

>  I just wanted to confirm that we are still set for Monday the 14th a
> 3PM before I send out the email to the students.  Are there any 
> directions or specific instructions I need to impart to my students 
> pending their arrival?

Just head for Red Hat HQ, which is 1801 Varsity Drive in Raleigh.  Meet
the lobby at 3pm.  How many are we expecting?  And do we have a particu
agenda?  Tour / talk?  How long do we have?

--g

> Looking forward to meeting you!
>
> Thanks
>
> GP
>
> Gabriel M. Peterson, PhD
> 321 Shepard Library
> School of Library and Information Science
> North Carolina Central University
> Durham, NC  27707
>
> ph: 919-530-6746
> email: gpeterson@nccu.edu
> ________________________________________
> From: Max Spevack [mspevack@redhat.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 5:39 PM
> To: Greg DeKoenigsberg
> Cc: Peterson, Gabriel M; Seay, Cameron W
> Subject: RE: Visit to Red Hat
>
> On Tue, 17 Nov 2009, Greg DeKoenigsberg wrote:
>
>>> Greg, I'd like to meet you if possible, and the students seem prett
>>> flexible on time, so we could push it back by a week.  How about
>>> Monday the 14th, say 3PM?
>>
>> I'm happy to meet on the 14th at 3pm.  In my calendar.
>
> I'll be there too, and very much looking forward to it.
>
> --Max
>

--
Computer Science professors should be teaching open source.
Help make it happen.   Visit http://teachingopensource.org.
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